w

® X 0 ok

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.

15.

Village of Oxford Planning Commission Agenda
Tuesday, February 7, 2023, 7:00 P.M.
Council Chambers located at:
22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI
Tel: 248-628-2543

Call to Order by Chair Justin Ballard at 7:00pm
Respects to the Flag

Roll Call: Justin Ballard, Scott Flynn, Maureen Helmuth, Michelle McClellan, Jon Nold,
Leslie Pielack.

Approval of Agenda: February 7, 2023
Approval of Minutes: December 20, 2022
Correspondence:

Call to Public

New Business:

. Election of Officers: TERMS OF OFFICE: The terms of the Chairperson, Vice

Chairperson/Secretary shall be one (1) year in length or until their successors are elected,
with eligibility for re-election. A member of the Planning Commission may serve in the
same office of the Commission for any number of terms, but not more than three (3)
conseculive terms in any one office position. (Planning Commission By-Laws, 2018)

. Sign Permit Application. Oxford Bike Shop, 18 North Washington, Suite B, PID # 04-

22-460-039. Design Approval Request.

Clean Hub Car Wash-Site Plan, New Layout Design.153 S. Washington, PID # 04-27-278-
022. Applicant API-Keith Lutz, Property Owner Samei Pataq.

Old Business:
Public Comment:
Consultant & Administration Comments:

Reports:
Oxford Township Planning Commission
ZBA
DDA

Commissioner Comments:
Future Business: Mario Ortega: 2022 Annual Review, 2023 Proposed PC Business

Adjournment:

Posted Thursday, February 2, 2023



—_
SO0 ~J NN WN —

N R T N T L N VS SV TRV S UERN N T NG I N T NG T NO T N6 T NG T NG T NG S NG S R
O\Ul-lkwl\)*—*O\OOO\]O\U\-lkUJI\)'—‘O@OO\]O\U}-Ika[\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UILUJ[\J'—-‘

VILLAGE OF OXFORD
PLANNING COMMISSION
December 20, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Meeting Location = 22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI = Tel: (248) 628-2543
www.thevillageofoxford.org

. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Justin Ballard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

. RESPECTS TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL: Members Present: 5. Justin Ballard, Scott F lynn, Michelle McClellan, Jon Nold, Leslie
Pielack. Absent: 1. Maureen Helmuth. Staff Present: Village Manager, Joe Madore. Recording
Secretary Tere Onica. McKenna Planner Mario Ortega.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda December 20, 2022.

MOTION: by Nold/Ballard to remove Item (b) 153 S. Washington, Clean Hub Car Wash new site
plan from the agenda and postpone it to a future meeting date when all of the information has been
submitted and reviewed. ROWE Engineering for 153 S. Washington was in the process of review,
questions on underground water storage tanks and water management system, and the revised fire
department review was received the after the agenda packets were delivered. All in favor of
postponing to a future agenda. Motion adopted.

- APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: October 4, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: by Nold/McClellan to approve the October 4, 2022, meeting minutes as presented. All in
favor. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

. PUBLIC HEARING: To consider the proposed special use sign permit application for the

Paramount Building at 17 S. Washington St., Oxford, MI.

MOTION: by Nold/Flynn to open the Public Hearing at 7:04 p.m.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Flynn, Nold, McClellan, Pielack, Ballard. Nays: 0. Absent: 1. Helmuth.
Motion adopted.

Public Comments:
The representative of Northern Sign from Holly, MI. addressed the commissioners regarding the

sign design. Northern Sign obtained signed landlord authorization and consent form from the owner,
Matthew Blitchok.

With no other public wishing to speak, the public hearing was closed.

MOTION: by Nold/Flynn to close the Public Hearing at 7:07 p.m. All in favor. Motion adopted.

. NEW BUSINESS:

a.  Special Use Sign Permit Review- PID # PO-04-24-202-019, 17 S. Washington St. Paramount
Building. Property owner: Matt Blitchok. Permit application for internally luminated wall sign
pursuant to Article 7: General Provisions, Section 7.4.3 (E).



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85

Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 20, 2022

Planner Mario Ortega summarized the site plan review letter dated December 14, 2022. The Special
Use Sign Permit is different from a special land use permit and stays with the business. Section
7.4.8(E )(1)(C ) of the zoning ordinance states that wall signs shall not obscure ornamental features.
The wood columns where the sign placement is shown is not the original architecture of the building.
The proposed sign will be mounted on the stone with a 12-volt light that does not have dimming
capability. The nits are under 100 cd/m2 and do not violate the permitted dusk to dawn luminance
level. The planner pointed out that the commissioners could seek the opinion of the DDA as a
courtesy if they so choose, though the DDA holds no authority over the zoning ordinance or sign
permit applications, but they do issue sign grants to local businesses.

MOTION: by Nold/Flynn to approve the special use sign permit application for Paramount Building
located at 17 S. Washington for a wall mounted sign as presented with all other building signage
subject to village ordinances. Consultant review documents shall be included for reference. Lighting
nits shall not exceed 100 ¢d/m2 from dusk to dawn.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Flynn, McClellan, Nold, Pielack, Ballard.

Nays: 0. Absent: 1. Helmuth. Special Use Sign Permit was granted.

8. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Internally Illuminated Signs-Zoning Text Amendment-Proposed text
amendment presented in the September 28, 2022, McKenna Memorandum.
It was the consensus of the planning commissioners to remove this item from discussion
until further notice and continue to formally review signage lighting on an individual
basis.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

9. CONSULTANT & ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS: Commissioners were asked to

consider awning signage for future discussion.

10. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:
Oxford Township Planning Commission-Commissioner Nold reporting.
ZBA Update-ZBA approved variance for Clean Hub Car Wash to place vacuums in the side yard.
DDA- Chief Scholz retiring. He was recognized for his many years of service.

11. ADJOURNMENT: With no further business to discuss, meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION
BY-LAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

ARTICLE I: NAME

Sec. 1

The name of the organization shall be the “VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING
COMMISSION™. 1t is also referred to as “the Commission” in this document.

ARTICLE II: AUTHORITY

Sec. 1

These by-laws and rules of procedure are adopted by the Village Planning Commission
pursuant to Village Zoning Ordinance No. 324 pursuant to Michigan Planning Enabling
Act, Act 33 0of 2008.;

ARTICLE IlII: MEMBERS

Sec. 1

Sec. 2

Sec. 3

Sec. 4

MEMBERSHIP COMPOSITION. The Village of Oxford Planning Commission
membership shall consist of seven (7) members. The village planning commission shall
consist of least one member but no more than two members of the Oxford Village Council
to be selected by the council as ex officio members, of the six other persons who shall be
residents with the exception of one who may be a nonresident and appointed by the
president, subject to the approval by a majority vote of the members elect of the council,
based on the recommendation from the planning commission. Upon appointment, a
resident member may replace the second ex officio councilmember. All members of the
commission shall serve without compensation. A voting appointed member shall not be an
employee of the village, or hold another municipal office, except that one of the appointed
members shall be an ex officio member of the zoning board of appeals and up to two of the
appointed members may be a member of the Oxford Downtown Development Authority.
The village manager shall be a nonvoting ex officio member. The terms of ex officio
members shall correspond to their respective official tenures.

COMPENSATION. All of the Commission members shall serve without compensation.

RESTRICTIONS. The village planning commission shall consist of least one member but
no more than two members of the Oxford Village Council to be selected by the council as
ex officio members, of the six other persons who shall be residents with the exception of
one who may be a nonresident and appointed by the president, subject to the approval by a
majority vote of the members elect of the council, based on the recommendation from the
planning commission. A voting appointed member shall not be an employee of the village,
except that one of the appointed members shall be an ex-officio member of the Zoning
Board of Appeals, one member must be a Village Council member, no more than two, and
up to two of the appointed members may be a member of the Oxford Downtown
Development Authority. The Village Manager shall be a non-voting ex-officio member.

TERMS OF OFFICE. The term of each appointed member shall be three years or until



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Sec. 5

Sec. 6

Sec. 7

their successor takes office, except that the respective terms of the two of the members first
appointed shall be for one year and two for two years.

REMOVAL. After public hearing, a member other than the member selected by the
council may be removed by the president for inefficiency, neglect of duty, or malfeasance
in office. The council may, for like cause, remove the member selected by the council.

VACANCIES. A vacancy on the commission occurring otherwise than through the
expiration of term shall be filled for the unexpired term by the village president; in the case
of a member appointed by the president, subject to council approval; or by the council in
the case of a member selected by the council.

VOTING RIGHTS. All seven (7) members of the Commission shall have full voting
rights.

ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS

Sec. 1

Sec. 2

Sec. 3

Sec.4

SELECTION. The Village Planning Commission shall elect its Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson/Secretary from amongst the appointed members of the Commission and shall
fill other of its offices as it may determine.

TERMS OF OFFICE. The terms of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson/Secretary shall
be one (1) year in length or until their successors are elected, with eligibility for re-election.
A member of the Planning Commission may serve in the same office of the Commission
for any number of terms, but not more than three (3) consecutive terms in any one office
position

DUTIES. The Chairperson shall preside over all meetings of the Planning Commission
and shall perform the duties prescribed by these by-laws and by the parliamentary authority
adopted by the Planning Commission. The Vice Chairperson/Secretary shall perform the
duties of the Chairperson in the absence or disability of the Chairperson. The Secretary
shall be responsible for keeping a written record in the English language of the resolutions,
transactions, findings, and determinations of the Planning Commission, which record shall
be a public record subject to the provisions of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act,
Public Act 442 of 1976, as amended. The Secretary shall also be responsible for the
preparation and dissemination of Planning Commission meetings and public hearing
notices pursuant to the Michigan Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended.
The Secretary shall also perform other duties as prescribed by these by-laws, State and
local laws, and the parliamentary authority adopted by the Planning Commission.

VACANCIES. If a vacancy should occur in any office, the Planning Commission shall

elect another person to fill such vacancy in the same manner and under the same
conditions outlined above for the remainder of the term of said office.

20f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

ARTICLE V: MEETINGS

Sec. 1

Sec. 2

Sec. 3

Sec. 4

Sec. 5

Sec. 6

REGULAR MEETING. The Village of Oxford Planning Commission shall hold two
meetings each month, at a time to be established by resolution of the Commission.

ANNUAL MEETING. The regular meeting of the Planning Commission in January of
each year shall be known as the Annual Meeting and shall be for the purpose of electing
officers, receiving annual reports of officers and committees, and for any other business
that may arise.

SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson or by any
four (4) members of the Planning Commission upon written request to the Chairperson.
The purpose of the meeting shall be stated in the call. The business which the Planning
Commission may perform shall be conducted at a public meeting of the Planning
Commission held in compliance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act. Public notice of
the time, date, and place of the special meeting shall be given in the manner required in the
Open Meetings Act, and the Secretary shall send written notice of a special meeting to
Commission members not less than 18 hours in advance of the meeting, except that any
such meeting at which all members of the Commission are present or have waived notice
in writing shall be a legal meeting for all purposes without notice, subject to the Michigan
Open Meetings Act.

WORKSHOP MEETINGS. The Planning Commission may, at its option, schedule
workshop meetings to discuss, formulate, and deliberate upon planning and zoning policy
issues only. The intent of workshop meetings is to promote an informal, open dialogue on
policy issues in an effort to seek consensus and resolution to policy matters. Formal rules
of procedure for the conduct of business shall be waived at workshop meetings, except that
the Chairperson shall serve as moderator of such meetings and may at his discretion
redirect or halt discussion which is not germane to the issue at hand. The Commission
may, by majority vote, override any decision or action of the moderator. No formal action
on any matter shall be undertaken at such workshop meetings but, rather, shall be placed
on a regular or special Commission meeting agenda for final disposition.

QUORUM. Four (4) members of the Planning Commission shall constitute a quorum of
the Commission for the conduct of business. When a quorum is not present, no official
action of the Commission, except for closing of the meeting, may take place. In the case
of a lack of a quorum, members of the Commission may discuss matters of interest, but
can take no action until the next regular or special meeting. All public hearings without a
quorum present shall be rescheduled for the next regular or special meeting and no
additional public notice shall be required, provided that the date, time and a place for the
rescheduled public hearing is announced at the meeting.

HEARINGS. Hearings shall be scheduled and due notice given in accordance with the
30f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Provisions of the Michigan Open Meetings Act and the relevant enabling act under
Which the Public Hearing is being held. Public hearings conducted by the Planning
Commission shall be run in an orderly and timely fashion, which shall be accomplished
by adhering to the following Public Hearing procedure:

6.1 OPENING ANNOUNCEMENT. The Chairperson shall give an official opening
announcement of the public hearing indicating the basic nature of the request and citing
how public notice was provided of the hearing.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ORDER OF HEARING. The Chairperson shall explain the
order of the public hearing as being as follows:

6.1.1
6.1.2

6.1.3
6.1.4
6.1.5
6.1.6
6.1.7
6.1.8

Explanation of the request as received by the Commission

Review and recommendations by Planning Commission staff and
consultants.

Comments and explanations by the applicant.

Responses by staff, consultants, and/or the applicant.

Opening of hearing for public comments.

Closing of hearing to public comments.

Questions by the Planning Commission

Consideration of action by Planning Commission

6.2 RULES OF CONDUCT. The Chairperson shall then announce the rules of conduct
of the public hearing as follows:

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

6.2.4

6.2.5

6.2.6

6.2.7

All comments shall be addressed to the Chair;

Each person shall be given an opportunity to be heard, but second comments
will not be permitted until every person has had the opportunity to speak for
the first time;

In the interest of fairness to the public, statements from the floor should be
as concise as possible;

The Chairperson reserves the right to terminate a presentation or ask for a
summation if comments become excessively repetitive or stray from the
issues at hand;

For large hearings, a time limit of three (3) minutes per person may be
placed on public comments;

At all times during the public hearing, the Chair expects courtesy from all
participants;

Decisions of the Planning Commission shall be based upon finding of fact
based upon proper facts and accepted principles of planning.

6.3 PRESENTATION OF PROPOSAL. The Chairperson shall then turn the meeting
over to the Commission’s staff and consultants and the applicant for presentations. The

4 0of 8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Commission’s staff and consultants present their reports of finding and compliance
with local ordinances and requirements; conformance with desirable and established
principles of development; conflicts and discrepancies; recommendations; and answers
to questions from the Commission for reasons of clarification. The applicant presents
a brief review of the project proposal; responds to questions raised by the
Commission’s staff and consultants; responds to questions by the Commission; and
states for the record any changes to the proposal which will be made to correct problems
noted.

6.4 OPENING OF HEARING TO FLOOR. The Chairperson then opens the public
hearing to comments from the floor, reminds the public of the rules of conduct, and
indicates that once a person has been recognized by the Chair they shall stand and give
their name and address and a concise statement of their questions and/or concerns. In
the event of large hearings, the Chairperson may encourage groups in attendance to be
represented by a spokesperson. When individual time limits have been imposed, the
Chairperson reserves the right to limit the amount of time allocated to a spokesperson
to avoid filibustering. The Chairperson may elect during the course of public
comments to obtain brief answers from the Commission’s staff or consultants or from
the applicant if such comments may expedite the hearing. The Chairperson shall
receive for the official record any letter and/or petitions received by the Commission
regarding the matter at hand and shall read and/or summarize these materials.

6.6 CLOSING OF PUBLIC HEARING. When all public comments have been received,
the Chairperson shall close the public hearing.

6.7 CONSIDERATION OF MATTER BY COMMISSION. Once the public hearing
has been closed to public comment, the Chairperson may recognize any Commission
member to discuss and seek additional information from others concerning the matter
at hand. Commission members shall address the Chairperson when speaking and shall
request additional information through the Chairperson. When discussion on the matter
at hand by Commission members has been completed, the Commission may take one
of the following four actions on the matter:

6.7.1 Approve the request as presented;

6.7.2  Approve the request with conditions;

6.7.3 Deny the request as presented; or

6.7.4  Set aside the matter to a future meeting. Motions for approvals or denials
and motions to table or adjourn a matter to a future meeting should include
reasons for such actions. Motions for tabling or adjournment should also
include the date, time, and place at which the matter will be further
considered.

Sec. 7 MOTIONS. Motions may be restated by the Chairperson or their designee before a vote

5o0f8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

Sec. 8

Sec. 9

is taken. The name of the maker and those who seconded the motions shall be recorded.

VOTING.  Any potential conflict of interest must be disclosed to the Commission,
prior to the discussion of the item, by the Commissioner that may have the conflict of
interest. The Commission must then vote on whether or not to exclude the Commissioner
in question. Any member abstaining from a vote shall not participate in the discussion of
that item. Any member may be excused from voting only if that person has a bona fide
conflict of interest as recognized by the majority of the remaining members of the
Commission.

An affirmative vote of the majority of the Commission membership (with nine members,
five constitutes a majority) shall be required for the approval of any requested action or
motion placed before the Commission unless a larger number is required by law. Voting
shall ordinarily be by voice vote; provided however that a roll call vote shall be required if
requested by any Commission member or directed by the Chairman. All members of the
Commission including the Chairman shall vote on all matters, but the Chairman shall vote
last.

ORDER OF BUSINESS. A written agenda for all regular meetings shall be prepared and
followed. The order of business shall, at a minimum, be:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Correspondence
Presentations

Public Hearings

Old Business

New Business

Public Comment
Consultant Comments
Commission Comments
Adjournment

A written agenda for special meetings shall be prepared and followed. However, the
agenda for special meetings does not have to follow the same format as for regular
meetings.

Sec. 10 NOTICE OF DECISIONS. A written notice containing the decision of the Planning

Commission will be sent to petitioners and originators of a request.

Sec. 11 MEETING MINUTES. Commission minutes shall be prepared by the Secretary or their

designee of the Commission. The minutes shall contain a brief synopsis of the meeting,

6 of 8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

including a complete restatement of all motions and recording of votes; complete statement
of the conditions or recommendations made on any action; and recording of attendance.
All communications, actions, and resolutions shall be attached to the minutes. The official
records shall be deposited with the Village Clerk upon approval by the Commission.

ARTICLE VI: OPEN MEETINGS AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION PROVISIONS

Sec. 1 All meetings of the Commission shall be open to the public and shall be held in a place
available to the general public. All deliberations and decisions of the Commissions shall
be made at a meeting open to the public. A person shall be permitted to address a hearing
of the Commission under the rules established by these by-laws. A person shall not be
excluded from a meeting of the Commission except for breach of the peace committed at
the meeting. All records, files, publications, correspondence, and other materials are
available to the public for reading, copying, and other purposes as governed by the
Freedom of Information Act.

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES

Sec. 1 STANDING COMMITTEES PROHIBITED. There shall be no standing committees
of the Planning Commission.

Sec. 2 SPECIAL COMMITTEES. Special or ad-hoc committees may be appointed by the
Chairperson of the Planning Commission as the Planning Commission shall from time to
time deem necessary to carry on the work of the Commission. The Chairperson shall be
ex officio a member of all special or ad-hoc committees of the Commission.

ARTICLE VIII: EMPLOYEES

Sec. 1 The Commission may appoint such employee’s as it may deem necessary for its work.
Subject to funds being provided by the Village Council.

ARTICLE IX: CONTRACTS

Sec. 1 The Commission may contract with village planners, engineers, architects and other
consultants as it may require; provided, however, that the planning commission shall not
expend any funds or enter into any contracts or agreements for expenditures in excess of
amounts appropriated for such purpose by the village council. Subject to provision of
Article 10. Sec.

ARTICLE X: EXPENDITURES

Sec. 1 All expenditures of the Commission shall be within the amount appropriated for
Commission purposes by council. The council shall provide the funds, equipment and

70f 8



VILLAGE OF OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

accommodations necessary for the Commission’s work.

ARTICLE XI: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Sec. 1 The rules contained in the current edition of ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER NEWLY
REVISED shall be a guide to be used by the Planning Commission in its sole discretion in
all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these by-
laws and any special rules of order the Commission may adopt.

ARTICLE XII: AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS

Sec. 1 These by-laws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Planning Commission by a
two-thirds vote, provided that the amendment has been submitted in writing at the previous
regular meeting.

THESE BY-LAWS WERE DULY APPROVED TO BE RECOMMEND TO THE OXFORD
VILLAGE COUNCIL DURING ITS REGULAR MEETING HELD ON August 28, 2018.

Gary Douglas, Chairperson

THESE BY-LAWS WE DULY ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF OXFORD VILLAGE
COUNTIL DATED August 28, 2018

.
-

Sue Bossardet, Village President Teresa Onica, Village Clerk

As amended (dates reflect date of final Village of Oxford Village Council action):
Prepared and Presented by Drew Benson, Assistant Village Manager

8of8



|
s
B
MCKENNA

Memorandum

s |

TO: Planning Commission
Village of Oxford

FROM: Mario A. Ortega, AICP

SUBJECT: Sign Design Review — 18 N. Washington St. / Oxford Bike Shop

DATE: February 1, 2023

Signarama on behalf of business owner Lawrence Buss has applied for a sign permit to install one (1) internally
illuminated wall sign for the Oxford Bike Shop at 18 N. Washington Street. The sign is proposed to be 25.2 square
feet (SF) in area located on the building’s east elevation, facing the rear parking lot. The business is located in the
C-1 Core zoning district.

Section 7.4.8(F)(1)(a) states the location requirements and maximum allowed size for wall signs. The proposed
wall sign meets the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. The application also proposes a projecting sign. The
requested projecting sign meets all ordinance requirements and does not require Planning Commission review.

Section 7.4.8(F)(1)(b) requires that internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core zoning district receive design
approval from the Planning Commission. The proposed sign is an aluminum oval with an acrylic face plate that
will be internally back-lit by LED light modules. The design is a common style of signage, colloquially referred to
as a ‘box sign,’ that allows for a business to utilize graphics and text in an economical way.

The back-lit illumination of an acrylic face can have varying levels of brightness based on the colors and graphics.
The acrylic face will have dark colored graphics on a tan field with a white horizontal band. The sign will be facing
the rear parking lot, however there is one residence on the opposite end of the parking lot. To ensure the
illumination is not excessive, we recommend a dimmer be installed to control the sign’s luminance level.
Luminance is the amount of light that is emitted from a particular area in a given direction and is measured in
candela per square meter (cd/mz).

We recommend the Planning Commission grant sign approval for the proposed sign which is in keeping with the
general design standards of the Village. Any approval should be contingent upon the installation of a dimmer
control module. We recommend the luminance level not exceed 100 cd/m2 from dusk to dawn.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street 0 248.596.0920
Suite 105 F 248.596.0930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



VILLAGE OF OXFORD P
Building Department :
22 West Burdick, P.O. Box 94 SO e Q
Oxford, MI 48371-0094

248-628-2543

MICHTCAN

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicationis hereby made forapermitto INSTALL/ALTERasign onthe following property:
1. Application and Review fees must be included with application
2. Two (2) sets of plan are required — per Chapter 4 (Sign Ordinance).

Location; 18 North Washington  &urf® B g Co - Oh i) - 024

Name of Business: Oxford Bike ShOp

Name of Business Owner: LAWrence Buss Owner Phone: 248-568-3769
Contractor Name: Signarama License/Expiration date:

Address: 2879 New King Ct City: 1 TOY State: Ml 7,,,48307
Phone: 248-585-6880 Email: F€N€E@mMichigansignshops.com

Applicant's Signature: (ﬁﬂu’qé/ W

Type of Sign (Fill in Only Those that Apply)

GROUND Sign Area: Height:
(not including base or supports)
(including base or supports)
WALL 1 Sign Area: 25.2 sq ft Linear Width of Storefront or Building Frontage

Area of any existing or proposed projecting signs:

WINDOW Sign Area: Dimensions of window(s)

PROJECTING1 Sign Area: 4.8 sq ft Area of any existing or proposed wall signs: 25.2sqft
MARQUEE Sign Area:

**PLEASE NOTE THAT MARQUEE SIGNS REQUIRE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL**

TEMPORARY BANNER Sign Area: Proposed dates of display:

A-FRAME Sign Area: Height: Materials:

Updated 03.28.19



SPECIAL LAND USE

Special Land Use approval is required for proposed signs that do not meet the specific requirements of
the Ordinance. Special Land Use requires Planning Commission approval after a public hearing.

Do you wish to apply for Special Land Use approval? O No 0O Yes

PC DESIGN APPROVAL

Planning Commission Design approval is required for all internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core
and C-1 Transition zoning districts.

Do you wish to apply for PC Design Approval? O No Yes

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

s Attach a drawing of the location of the sign(s) on the building and/or site.

o Attach a picture of the proposed design of the sign (placeholders may be used if content has not
yet been determined).

e All permanent signs must be approved by the Building Department prior to installation.

e Inspection will be required when installation is complete. Contact Village of Oxford to schedule

the inspection.

FEES
Application Fee ..o $15
Permit Fee per Sign......coooevvevnivceicnne $85
Contractor Registration Fee .................... $15

sk ok sk stk st sk sk sk Rk R KR 0k R Rtk ok ko R R ROk ¥R SRR R R ok
Special Land Use Fee (if needed) ........... $300
Public Hearing Fee (for SLU)................. $150

PC Design Approval ......c.cccoccoecevnvinenne. $150

TOTAL FEES:

Updated 06.07.19



s Troy / Metro Detroit
OXFORD BIKE SHOP S$-43217 E 'gn

arama

The way to grow your business.

70m

248-585-6880 | michigansignshops.com | 5875 New King Ct. Troy, M| 48098

50.3"

+/- 318"

.040” Aluminum Return. oy

17 Trim Cap
063" Aluminum Backer_— et rRas

3/16" Acrylic Face

Channel Letter

GROUND Primary Power
Flex Conduit /'

K—- —— Transformer Box

Al +—— Disconnect Switch

LED Module:

Low Voltage
Transformer

Flush Mount Studs
174" Drain Holes, A

\/

AN ARTIST REPRESENTATION - Image is for illustration purposes only. Objects in reality may be larger or smaller than depicted.
DETAILS

- Overall Size: 50.5" x 72" - 25.5sq ft  -Flush Mounted
- Return Color: Blue

QTY 1 SALES: Paul F. | paul @ michigansignshops.com
- llluminated with high-efficiency low-voltage LED's L ( )
- Edgecap Color: Blue

DRAWING: Max L.
- UL listed
- 3.5" deep Letter - Remote power supply needed 25.2 SF CREATED: 11/16/2022 REVISED: 01/06/2023
- Standard Vinyl Included (premium - Proudly Built in our shop, in Metro Detroit! '
vinyl available for additional fee)

CLIENT APPROVAL: By signing this proof | apprave the size, quantity, spelling, color(s), & overall design. | understand that | am 100%

responsible for any additonal changes to my order after the date indicated on my approval.



OXFORD BIKE
SHOPPE

23"
LOCATION:

18 North Washingten St,
Oxford, MI 48371 US

Bemba BO - Regular

PROPOSED
4.8 SF

EXISTING

Details - Blade Sign

-Size: 30 tall x 23" wide
-Material: .125" Aluminum
-Graphics: Printed - two sides

Max L.

e S # Troy / Metro Detroit
) Paul .| salee Bmichigansignshiaps.com ! 'g n ar am a
-Mount: to existing bracket

248-585-6880 | 5875 New King Ct. Troy, MI 48098




=
i

u.

MCKENNA

February 1, 2023

Mr. Joseph Madore
Village Manager
Village of Oxford

22 W. Burdick Street
Oxford, MI 48317

Subject: Clean Hub Car Wash - Site Plan Review #3 (Site Plan Dated January 26, 2023)

Location: 153 S. Washington Street — Parcel ID# 04-27-278-022 (West side of S. Washington St., south
of Lincoln St.)

Zoning: C-2, General Commercial
Dear Mr. Madore:

At the Village’s request, we have reviewed the above referenced modified site plan for the construction of a new
car wash at the above reference location. The applicant is Keith Lutz of Architectural Planners, Inc. (API)
representing Samei Pataq who is the owner of the property and the operator for the proposed car wash.

EXISTING CONDITIONS
The site is approximately 1.56 acres in area and was occupied by a vacant single-story 4,900 square foot (SF)
building that was previously the Kotz Heating and Cooling contractor’s office. The southern portion of the property
has a single bank of off-street parking spaces, sharing a continuous asphalt surface and the S Washington St.
driveway approach with the
property to the south. There is no
curb or separation from the
property to the south. The
remainder of the site is
unimproved grass area.

PREVIOUS APPROVALS

On October 4, 2022, the Planning
Commission granted site plan
approval to construct a new car
wash building on the northern
portion of the site. On November
7,2022, the Zoning Board of
Appeals granted a variance from
the zoning ordinance’s rear yard
location requirement for
vacuuming stations which permits
the applicant to place vacuums in
the side yard.

L TR e B

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street O 248.596.0920
Suite 105 F 248.596.0930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MGCKA.COM Communities for real life.



PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS

The applicant has chosen to change their lot split configuration, shifting the location of the development. The
proposed car wash would now be on a 0.976 acre parcel on the south and a 0.585 vacant parcel would be
created on the north. The modify plan now has a different entrance and exit configuration, the vacuuming station
location has shifted to the south side of the building and there are other associated modifications. The revisions
are substantial enough to require review and approval by the Planning Commission.

PROPOSED MODIFICATIONSSITE PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS

Article 9, Chapter 1 of the zoning ordinance outlines the information requirements, review procedures and
approval criteria for site plans within the Village. We provide the following comments for your consideration based
on the zoning ordinance, other applicable Village ordinances and sound planning principles.

A. Drawings. The site plan and associated architectural plan sheets must be signed and sealed by a licensed
professional architect and the topographic survey must be signed and sealed by a licensed professional

surveyor.

B. Use and Dimensional Requirements. The site is zoned C-2, General Commercial and car washes are a
principal permitted use in the C-2 zoning district.

Sec. 3.4.3 lists the dimensional and setback standards for lots and buildings in the C-2 zoning district. The
site is adjacent to R-1 zoned property along its rear property line. As a result, the site has a 20 foot minimum
rear yard setback in addition to the standard 30 foot minimum front yard and zero (0) foot minimum side yard
setbacks. As proposed, the modified site plan is in compliance with all dimensional requirements of the C-2
district.

C. CarWash Requirements. Sec. 4.1.7 outlines specific requirements applicable to car wash establishments.

1)

2)

Vacuuming Location. Vacuuming activities are required to be located in the rear yard only and
setback at least 50 feet from adjacent residential property. The applicant is now proposing 14 vacuum
spaces located on the south side of the building. The vacuum spaces meet the 50 ft minimum setback.
The site has been granted a variance from the rear yard location requirement which allows the
applicant to place the vacuuming stations in the south side yard.

Vehicle Circulation. The ordinance requires that all areas related to vehicle movements including
building entry and exit, vehicle stacking, maneuvering lanes shall be done on the private property of the
car wash parcel and shall not utilize public streets or alleys. The proposed modified configuration
creates a 24 foot wide drive aisle parallel to S. Washington St on the east side of the site providing
entry into the payment lanes. The configuration would also allow for the drive aisle to continue
northbound onto the vacant parcel creating a more efficient circulation pattern for future development.
We recommend any approval be contingent upon the applicant executing a cross-access easement
agreement requiring connection to the vacant parcel at the time of development.

The location of the vacuuming stations allows for an approximately 20 foot wide east-west drive aisle on
the applicant’s property along the southern property line providing vehicles access to the stations. This
proposed configuration would require vehicles using the by-pass lane exit along with vehicles exiting
the vacuuming stations to cross the southern property line and travel eastbound on the adjacent
property. The applicant’s engineer’s letter dated January 26, 2023 states that an easement is being
prepared and that the southern property owner has preliminary signed-off on its language.



We recommend any site plan approval be contingent upon the applicant providing a signed and
recorded copy of a cross-access agreement with the owner of the property to the south allowing vehicle
travel.

3) Vehicle Drying Space. The proposed configuration now provides space for three exit stacking spaces
immediately in front of the building vehicle exit which are separated from entering vehicles and requires
them to turn to the south. A heated slab is also provided at the building exit to assist with the drying
process. As proposed, the site is in compliance with the standard that sufficient space is provided for
the vehicle undercarriage to dry prior to exiting onto S. Washington St. This configuration will also
provide for more separation between the entering and exiting vehicles.

4) Building Orientation. The ordinance states buildings should be oriented so that open bays, particularly
for self-service car washes, do not face onto adjacent streets. This standard is primarily intended to
address self-service car washes that have excessively long curb-cuts along a street resulting in multiple
vehicles entering and exiting the site. The proposed car wash is automatic and the single vehicle
building exit does not directly access the street. Vehicles will be required to turn to the south in order to
access the S. Washington St. driveway approach. Given that this is not an actual requirement but a
suggestion, we believe the modified configuration is appropriate.

D. Building Architecture. Modified elevations have been provided on Sheet A301. The applicant is proposing to
utilize a Jet Black jumbo brick along the foundation of the building with a white split-faced masonry block for
the walls. Dark Bronze horizontal metal panels are proposed for the office portion of the building at the
northwest corner and along a segment of the south wall. Dark grey fiber cement panels are proposed for the
tower feature at the building vehicle exit. Dark colored projected eaves along the cornice line create shadow
and add to the overall attractive contrast between light and dark surfaces. While there are minor modifications
to window placement and the proposed office, the same design aesthetic is utilized, and the building is still
modern and attractive for the proposed use.

E. Off-Street Parking Requirements. Article 7, Chapter 1 outlines off-street parking requirements. Section
7.1.9 outlines the required number of parking spaces for each type of use. The table below calculates the
number of required parking spaces for the proposed use.

Section 7.1.9 Parking Requirements by Use Noéggjiezges Nob?cl:vsig:ges Compll?ance?
Car Wash: One (1) parking space per employee 3 4 Vel
(Three employees on site)

Car Wash Stacking: Four (4) entry spaces per 12 Ent

wash line plus one (1) exit stacking space (One 4 Entry + 1 Exit +3 Exri%/ Yes

wash line)
After applying the above to determine the total number of required spaces,
those spaces must provide with the following:
One (1) barrier-free parking space* per 25 y 1
required parking spaces
* The first barrier-free space must be a van-accessible space.

Yes

The site is in compliance with the minimum standards. We note that while the zoning ordinance has a
maximum allowed number of off-street parking spaces, the 14 provided vacuum spaces function as an




s

accessory use to the car wash establishment and are not categorized as off-street parking. This quantity of
vacuum spaces is less than the original site plan and not uncommon among recently designed car washes.

F. Landscaping. While atypical, the site plan on Sheet AS101 also includes landscape plan details. It includes
the location, species, size and quantity for the proposed landscape materials and generally appears to be in
compliance with ordinance standards. However, the Minimum size for deciduous trees at installation is 3.5
caliper-inches diameter and minimum size for evergreen trees is six (6) feet in height. Please revise the
height/size columns appropriately for the red maples and the arborvitae to meet this standard.

The Planning Commission encourages the use of native species and discourages the use of any species that
are currently subject to known diseases or infestations. We defer to the Planning Commission as to whether
the proposed landscape materials are appropriate.

G. Lighting. A modified photometric plan has been provided on Sheet AS102. It includes the location of fixtures
along with a lighting fixture schedule that includes mounting height. The photometric plan is in compliance
with ordinance standards and has addressed previous issues regarding the continuous operation of the
vacuum boom lights.

We note that Fixture A is described as an up/down wall sconce. The Planning Commission may approve
decorative light fixtures as an alternative to shielded fixtures provided they do not cause off-site glare or light
pollution. We would still suggest the use of fixtures that only direct light downward or the use of a different
cylinder lens for the uplight that reduces the lumens projected into the sky.

H. Dumpster Enclosure. A dumpster enclosure is proposed at the southwest corner of the site. The modified
site plan includes construction details for the enclosure which are in compliance with the construction and
material standards of Sec. 6.1.24.

I.  Sidewalk. A sidewalk connection is provided from the existing S. Washington Street sidewalk to the bench
seating area. We suggest adding a “sidewalk connection” label given the limited distinction between the
sidewalk and sod surface graphics on the plan.

J. Signage. The site plan does show a proposed ground mounted sign along S Washington Street and the
building elevations show two wall mounted signs. Proposed signage requires a separate permit and must be
in compliance with all signage standards at the time of application.

RECOMMENDATION
The modified site plan is similar in configuration to the originally approved site plan. However, new issues must be
addressed. We recommend any approval granted by the Planning Commission be contingent upon the following:

1. The applicant providing a copy of a signed and recorded cross-access easement agreement requiring
connection to the vacant parcel to the north at the time of development.

2. The applicant providing a copy of a signed and recorded cross-access easement agreement with the property
to the south allowing vehicles to utilize a portion of the adjacent property for vehicle circulation

3. The submittal of a revised landscape plan addressing the issue identified above and any additional items
required by the Planning Commission.




4. The applicant addressing issues identified by the Village Engineer, Village Fire Chief and any other applicable
review by Village Departments.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA

L (g

Mario A. Ortega, AICP
Principal Planner




PLAN = DESIGN = BUILD
January 26, 2023
Village of Oxford

22 W. Burdick Street
Oxford, MI 48317

Att: Mr. Joseph Madore, Village Manager

Regarding: Clean Hub Car Wash — Site Plan Review #2
153 S. Washington Street — Parcel ID# 04-27-278-022

Dear Mr. Madore,

Please review this response to the review letters dated December 19, 2022 from MCKENNA; December
19, 2022 from the Fire Department; and January 4, 2023 from ROWE regarding a new car wash facility to
be located at the above referenced location. The following items are listed per these review letters, with
our written explanations and/or clarifications. The review comments are provided with "italicized" font
and our response in a "bold" type font.

MCKENNA's Review Letter:

1. We recommend any approval be contingent upon the applicant executing a cross-access
easement agreement requiring connection to the vacant parcel at the time of development.
An easement from the carwash entrance accessing the new proposed vacant lot to the North
is in the process of being created and will be recorded when completed. We are asking for
approval contingent upon the execution and recording of this easement.

2. The applicant must provide a copy of the cross-access agreement indicating they have the right
to a 12 foot wide easement on the adjacent property to the south which allows them to use the
easement in this manner. They should also provide confirmation of communication with the
property owner to the south that they are aware of this proposed use of the easement.

An easement for the current shared parking lot/driveway area that straddles the South
property line is being prepared and will be recorded when completed. The owner of the
property to the South is aware of this easement and has preliminary signed-off on its language
and exhibit. We are asking for approval contingent upon the execution and recording of this
easement.

3. Minimum size for shrubs at installation is still 36 inches in height or 30 inches in spread. Provided
shrubs must be revised to meet this standard.
The size of the shrubs has been revised — Please see chart on Sheet AS101.

API Plan Design Build
5101 Williams Lake Road, Waterford, Michigan 48329
248.674.1340 Office 248.461.6461 Fax

www.api-mi.com
Page 1 of 3



PLAN = DESIGN = BUILD

4. Plant materials shall not include more than 30% of any single plant species. The plant list must
be revised to provide the percentage of each planting in a separate column.
The percentage of the plant species have been added to the landscape chart and are in
compliance — Please see Sheet AS101.

5. The planting schedule still references Macomb County and Shelby Township. The schedule must
be revised to reflect Oakland County and the Village of Oxford.
The text has been revised — Please see chart on Sheet AS101.

6. We recommend the “Vacuum Boom” tube light fixtures are turned off when the facility is closed.
A note has been added to the Site Photometric Plan (AS102) stating that these lights will be
turned off by a time clock when the facility is closed.

7. A note must be added stating all fixtures shall be fully shielded, pointed directly downward, and
mounted with fixed brackets to ensure fixtures are not capable of being angled after installation.

This note has been added for all the parking lot pole lights — Please see Sheet AS012.

8. Indicate that there will be no outdoor storage on-site.
This note was added to the Architectural Landscape Plan (Please see Sheet L-1).

Fire Department’s Review Letter (Approved):

1. The Address Shall be legible and placed in a position that is visible from the street.
Noted.

2. A Knox Box will be required to be mounted to right or left side of the main entrance to the
building.

Noted — a Knox Box will be provided and coordinated with the Fire Department.

ROWE’s Review Letter:

1. Little information has been provided regarding the proposed water, sanitary sewer, or storm
sewer connections.
Water and Sewer leads are now shown on Sheet AS101. The final design and engineering of
these systems will be completed before final site plan approval.

2. The storm sewer design will have to demonstrate the ability to retain the runoff from a ten-year
storm, sealed by a registered professional engineer.
Noted — the storm system will be an “underground system” and designed per runoff above.

3. It appears that a lot split needs to be implemented as a part of this project, and that cross-access
easements, either existing or proposed, need to be considered.
Yes, a lot-split is intended and the cross-access easement is forthcoming.

API Plan Design Build
5101 Williams Lake Road, Waterford, Michigan 48329
248.674.1340 Office  248.461.6461 Fax

Www.api-mi.com
Page 2 of 3



PLAN = DESIGN = BUILD

4. Concerning the topographic survey: “An existing gravel cross access driveway is shown running
through the rear, connecting the properties to the north and south...”
The existing gravel area will not continue in the new design. A title search did not provide any
recorded easements regarding this area and will not be sought for in the new design.

5. Similar to the comment above, an existing easement is shown on the site plan along the south
property line, but it is not shown on the survey. The existing easement document needs to be
submitted for our review, to verify what rights and obligations that it provides.

Noted - An easement for the current shared parking lot/driveway area that straddles the
South property line is being prepared and will be recorded when completed. The owner of the
property to the South is aware of this easement and has preliminary signed-off on its language
and exhibit. We are asking for approval contingent upon the execution and recording of this
easement.

6. The applicant will need to lay out proposed easements on the property. The shared driveway at
the entrance will require an easement along the front (assuming a lot split is proposed).
Noted - An easement from the carwash entrance accessing the new proposed vacant lot to the
North is in the process of being created and will be recorded when completed. We are asking
for approval contingent upon the execution and recording of this easement.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,

Alan Hall, ra, NCARB, LRB
Principal Architect

API Plan Design Build
5101 Williams Lake Road, Waterford, Michigan 48329
248.674.1340 Office 248.461.6461 Fax

WWww.api-mi.com
Page 3 of 3



MATERIAL SELECTIONS
(A JUMBO BRICK - BOHEMIAN BRICK - {JET BLACK), GRAY MORTAR
(B! SPLIT-FACE BLOCK 1 - NATIONAL BLOCK - WHITE, GRAY MORTAR
(G JUMBO BRICK - BOHEMIAN BRICK - (JET BLACK), GRAY MORTAR
(D! MICHIHA- VINTAGE WOOD - BARK
{E/ METAL PANEL - PAC-CLAD 7.2 PANEL (DARK BRONZE}

| NOTE: SIGNAGE

| SIGNAGE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY, ALL SIGNAGE TO BE

B8 APPROVED SEPARATELY UNDER SEPARATE SIGN PERMIT AND 8Y
OWNER'S SIGN COMPANY

NORTH ELEVATION

Ol
P et B e SN

WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION

CleanHub
&CarWash BUILDING CONCEPT ELEVATIONS

163 S. WASHINGTON STREET, OXFORD, MI 48371 2023.01.17 PLAN = DESIGN = BUILD




NEW CAR WASH BUILDING FOR:

CLEAN HUB CAR

153 S. WASHINGTON STREET

OXFORD, MI 48371

PRINT DATE: January 26, 2023

WASH CleanHub
& CarWash

PROJECT TEAM

SYMBOL LEGEND

DRAWING INDEX

TENANT | CUENT: STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
SAMEI PATAQ CONN ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.
5 VESTUENT GROU? .COM.PE.

30180 AN &

107w BRioGE 5T
Pre et 2272318

ARCHITECT: CIVIL ENGINEER:

ARCHITECTURAL PLANNERS INC. ALPINE ENCIN
AN AL

5101 WLLIAVS L R0M0
WATERFORD. Mt 48325 Now w 48377

oy
son @b

ING INC.

46992 WEST ROAD, SUITE 108

BUILDING DEPARTMENT:
VILLAGE OF OXFORD
22w 8uRoICK, 20 B0X 54
xFGRD. Wl 28371
Eetpereet

CAR WASH EQUIPMENT:

SONNY'S ENTERPRISE, INC.
seos s eon

TAVARAC. P 99321
ot
R sy

OETAR NUMBER

ROOM NAME
evARGED DETAL IE

M o
L&

SHEET WHERE DETAL
50w

;@:Mmm seenon
omdiig
o

BURONG SECTION
e oL
Sionn

B
Q- S
e
0

ROOM NAE WARK
ELEvATION ARk
oooRMARK

noow oR
STOREFRONT MARK
s ARk
PLMENG FITURE
e
EQUPMENT MARK.

WAL TvPE MARK

G WO RET
Ororsses  [5] mevovserissies
5153
AAHEHE [8] sssve0 REFERENCE ON)
o[ o] Fem | coverserra e wromaron
Y
ool [+ | ooy
SRCTET A T
00 O RS IS
T T Tee[e[ s | sremorouermcrn
[ s | sreoems
ey
0 0 IS T

olefo[ =]

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PROJECT INFORMATION

(<o)
o]
=
@
@
P
N

ABBREVIATIO

APPLICABLE CODES:

« MBC 2018 (HCHGAN BULONG CODE 2015)
CCANSIATIT120038 VICHGAN SARRER FACE OESION LAWOF PUBLIC ACT 1 O 1588 AS AWENED
203

w:zc 3 PCHGAN WECHAICA, CO0% 2018
18 (VICHIGAN PLUMGIVG CODE 2018)

FCa00S INTEMATIO. I CO0R 200y
N

PROJECT SUMMARY:
THIS PROJECT I A NEW BUOING ON INTERIOR SPACES AND EGUPVENT 0 CONSTRUCT AN
AUTO WASH FACLITY.

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA:
TS

BUILDING USE GROUP vec 304
Baushess (carwasH)
ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT/STORIES nec o1, 5oy

2STORY, 40 FEET FOR USE B (VOST AESTRICTIVE

ALLOWABLE AREA pec 506221

BUSINESS OCCUPANCY = & (VaC 508
AREAALLOWED = :

SARsen

Tuse,
FRONTAGE NCREASE 1 At One0 (e s
(PeNrETBVETER TOTA PETVETER 025 w0

2930/30 "OPEN ON FOUR SIDES OF BULONG®
¥o%s
AREAALLOWED =[5000 + 80002 075)

T5750SF

TOTAL AREA ALLGWED » 1675057, 4 000 7. 0K

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TYPE (vec w5
V.3 (NPROTEGTED, ComuSTIOLE]
FIRE-RESISTANCE RATED CONSTRUCTION tac son;:

FRERESITANT RATING
FouR

Four
R

EARING WALLS AND PARTITIONS | NTEROR 0 HoUR
RLOORCONSTRUCTIN HOUR
ROCF CONSTRUCTION HOR

NO AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM pac sceay:
NoTRecuRED

NO FIRE ALARM tusc o225

ROT REGURED  LE55 AN 800

OCCUPANT LOAD (e 100411

W Roow cacuanions
1 wASHTUNEL 28405, H= ]
0 ofce sEi0
10 ResTRooM wskiim P
4 EcUmmeNTAu msE% 108

ROE AT —socT

EGRESS CAPACITV PER EXITIAREA (sc 100532):
B

eouees
PROWK

Ress CAPACTY REQURED:

£cre soseumasxaair
EGRESS CAPACITY PROVIDED

2ooonsr e

PLUMBING FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS (e rasic asa.1):
BEusness)

1PER 25 (PER FIRST 50 FOR MEN = 1 REQUIRED 1 P
1PER 23 (PER FRSY 50 FOR WOVEN 1 REGUIRED 1 PROVEED.
1 PER 43 FOR WEN AND WONEN = | REGURED (EACH) 2 PROVIOED
NASEENOTE aclow

JORED /2 PROVIDED
DRINGNG FOUNTANS SHALL NOT BE REGUIRED FOR AN OCCLPANT LOAD OF 15 0R FEWER
PG 2018 SECTION 410.2).

WATERCLOSETS:
WATER CLOSETS:

EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE (vac
USE GROUP T wiThouT SPRIvG

A EXITACCESS TRAVEL DISTANGE (VAC TABLE 1017.2) = 200
5. COVMON PATH OF EGRESS TRAVEL (VBC TABLE 10002 11= 10 (683" ACTUAL)

o2y

INTERIOR WALL AND CEILING FINISHES wec rasce eoa 1)
EXITENCLOSUAE A EXTPASSACERAYS  CUASS A FLAVE SPRCAD 028 SWORE DEVELCP 0450

CLASS 3. FLAVE SPREAD 26.75 SWOKE DEVELDS 0450
cL0se0 seaces hss e

FLAME SPREAD 76.200, SMOKE DEVELDP 01450

e |

VICINITY MAP

LOCATION MAP

suenron | oare

prear osva20zd

SiTE P sua. [oe 0207

sire P sus. 12002027

Sire pLAN Sua [or 282023

ALAN SCOTT HALL

¢
-
gl
iz | &
gVJ w
3< z
=2 [ 0
£
2% | og
B -
o | 3=
I e
az | z¢g
82| 45
12}
g
oY lzax
&0 (Y0
——
o
e
-
T

PROJECT
INFORMATION

A000




HEER  CTHED “lehamerasy ' WD
| 1-43 EE MmOl £ wuzs
— . 3NIdT P J S m LITUIS NOLONMSYM °S €51 m
e PR T A.eu\ m..m AJAUNS OIHIVY90dOL
e R W NONSI0 NYIG laY s

SR G IO T W LA & GO0

R o A

wars) 72087
ltritid

53 COmER ¥ pERT Ui
Oomen To . Wik & OTCRD

W

tor s

e ¢55

prigirin]
TR

W CORNER CF ASESONS AT MO 8

L

s et s

mmwwmﬁmm%

e s

b Tt

mnuumm-ummummmmmwmm . mn 3 mmmm mmv.mmm

. anillhh fre Bl sl

a1 e i o e
R TR A a Bl [
deudzdddsdBziBydLdsBNA S oySfakad Bed m £ mm nm 3 ie
sezsmmpnbial s LI

alis o




1550E0 FOR

G
MATISTEN RED MAPLE

[ cowwonmave ] v ]

PLANTING SCHEDULE (zowe s rouerat)

i

SoTANCAL e

ACER RUBRUM MULTISTEN

[oorant ]

[ erecsw |

‘cawoareD
CHOGENERRY

PRUNUS VIRGIVANA CANADA REC

THUIA OCCIDENTALS SARAGD!

G,
i

VIRGINA SWEETSPIRE

ITEAVIRGIVICA »ENAYS GARNET

- wioe
)

conTAmER

00UBLE KOCKOUT ROSE

RosA RAOTKY

3 woe
)

conTaner

FRAGRANT SUMAC

RHUS ARGUATICA GROAOW:

B
()

conTameR

HosTA

AUREOUARGNATA HOSTA

3 wioe
o)

aarercoT

E3)
¥*
O wesy
e
5]
o
#®
*

oaviny

HEMEROCALLES DAY
STELLA O ORG - REBLOOWING

7

s

CONGRETE SDEWALX

see i orammGs.

SCREEN WAL (15367

NS 2606
NN

TECES AL
GOUNTY, PER AVERICAN ASSOCTION O
AURSER

TR NG AR TR
EEF CONTINUOUS LAYER OF SrREDOED)

FARDWOOD BARK A G

H

) 20150
=4,0005F

612017y

600745y

PROP HIGH.spgg,
BUILDING A EDAUTO Wag

3

EcLosne
Sefe

\\\\\ %

concaere

Tmmmm ,

]

EASCHENT

sz

VACANT PARCEL
585 ACRES

New seos
IRRIGATION

VACULM PRODLCER
ENGLOSURE
“REFER T0 SneET

exsevent
ACREELENT
s pm

I

I

|
|
I

I
I
|

)
|
!
I
I
[
I
I
)
|
]

~—

[v—

WASHINGTON ST. (M-24) (66 FT. WIDE)

K

() ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
T

o

=&

Know what's helow,
Call befors you dig.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

C2- GENERAL BUSINESS OIS TRICT
MAX BULDING HEKHT, 37
seTaaces:

TN 0 30

52 v

RO S oumcent resoenTay
o
prtrey

szqurey,
5 SETEAce

VACUUM LOCATION  REAR DMLY

“REQUIRES VARIANGE - GRANTED ZBA APPROVAL

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

Preare

os 16 207

e

pansus. [0820 2022

se

PLSUB. [1200 2073

s

P suB. 01292023

Sawas

FOREACH. oRmG,

EWPLOYEE PARONG = § PEA EURLOVEE
STACKING SPACES: 4 PER BAY
= oSeaces
Vsoace

e,
Jeseaces
1seAceS
259aces.

GENERAL SITE CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. DONOT SCALE DRA ESSARY DWENSIONS ARE GIVEN,
DIVENSIONS ARE TO 8E VERIFEDIN TWE FIELD FOR EXISTING
CONGITIONS ‘DISCREPANCIES OR GUESTIONS REGARDING OWENSIONS
SHOULD BE DIRECTED T0 THE ATTENTION OF TE ARGHTECT.

2 ALL WORK PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTORS SHALL
MEET T UNTEST EDTIONS o7 AL STATE LoCAL FEDeRAL A
NEC REGULATIONS ANG.

3 CONTRACTOR SHALL IENTIFY PLANNED SITE ACCESS, EQUIPVENT
ACCESE TounCr PATCN AMRCAS MATEAAL STORAGE RS
'ANG DEMOLITION FOR APPROVAL 3Y GANEF

4. LOGATE ALL UTLITIES 8Y HAND EXCAVATION OR N AN APPAGVED
MANNER AND PROVIOE PROPER PROTECTION FROM OAMAGE.

5 NOTIFY OWNER AND CONTACT ALL APPROPRIATE UTITY COMPANES
PRICR 70 WORK OR DISRLPTION OF SERVICE.

6 ALL SIDEWALKS AND PATIOS SHALL NOT HAVE A CROSS SLOPE
(GREATER THAN 2% I EITHER CIRECTION.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET CURRENT AVERICAN ASSOGATION
(OF NURSERTEN, NG, (KAN) STANGARG FOR NURSERY $T00K.

O PLANTING (BUSHES, TREES, FLOWERS. OR S00) SHALL BE-
INSTALLED PRIOR TO ALL IRRIGATION SYSTEMS N PACE.

3
SRS Shren siaL o€ puwTeD Frow wARCH isror
‘SPRING PLANTING AND FROM OGTOBER § LNTAL THE GROL

FREEZES FOR FALL PLANTING

2)EvERGREEN UATERIA SiALL B mANTED FROw w1
A 1 POR SRS PLALTRGS O RO ALGUST

TR SEPTEMBCA PR AL AL BT

FORALL LANGSCAPED AREAS WITH WUACH
5. ALLNEW LANOSCAPE AREAS ARE TO 8E IRRIGATED,
6 s NDSCAPING SHALL BE NSTALLED N A SOUND.
RN MANER 10 ENSURE T CONTIVUED GRONTHOF
FEALTY P
Tt AL TeES 0 seios s sE M CrED e

APPROVAL BY THE OWNER.

8 STAXNG EVERGREEN AND ORNAMENTAL TREES SHALL BE STAKED FOR
‘CRE VERR, ORUNTI. ESTABLISHED, STAKES ARE 10 38 REMOVED UPOn
THE OGOURRENCE GF ENTNER EVENT.

5 pagre 10015 LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE ELEVATED
O T RV SENT TOA XA ADEGUATE Y0 PROTLCT e
PLANTS FROM SNOW REMOVAL. SALT, AND OTHER FAZARDS.

10 MANTENANCE, LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MANTAINED N A HEALTHY,
NEAT.AND ORERLY APPEARANCE, FREE FROW WEEDS, REFUSE.
DEBRIS, PLANTINGS SHALL B2 CONTINUGUSL Y VATANED W A SOUNO.
MEALTHY, AND VIGOROUS GROWIG CONOITION PER THE APPAOVED
CANGSCARE PLAN

1. I PLANTS OR ANY GROUND COVER OIE DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE
LNGSCAE GOb

LANCSCAPE RSPECTION, OR BY REASONABLE REQUEST BY TiE
OWNER.

12 ALL FINAL/ FINIH GRADING TO BE PROPERLY COMPACTED ANO
‘GRAED AFTER ALL UNOERGROUND ACTIVITIES ARE GOV ETED, THEN
‘GRASS OR GROUND COVER VAY BE APPLI

T3 ALL PLANTINGS SHALL FAVE A REPLACEMENT WARRANTY OF AT LEAST
(s wons e, RSTALATION T N0 ADOIONA st e e
Uinoscase conmaac

PARGEL MAP
TS,

5101 Wikme L ke R, Warrkort, W1 48320
P SR 514.1340” wat gk i Com

[PUANIDESTCNLIBUITD)
'ARGHIECTURAL PLANAERS INCORPORAIED

PROPOSED CAR WASH BUILDING FOR:
CLEAN HUB CAR WASH

153 S. WASHINGTON STREET
OXFORD, MI 48371

Tooaon

EonEs
Ros

S

AsnoTED

T

cromais

ARCHITECTURAL

AS101




issue>ron | oate

[

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

[ p— 'n(scnrk;n [emsrrcroncn | wonecoon farsLucuma | Vit [oiae SR ve [ isresere T wenes
o e ] e | emr o] e [ e [ueee| e |mmiens

égsg?fﬁm ProsRess oaon || ver | - | - | - B N e
il BRGNPy et B e e e B o B )
hull BEC I Hiietcng P eeor g K el e el e e B R
c| o [oameueme T ou e I I O
o | e |ruse e ruure | sarco e orosion | svmence [z [ | o Tamsamens | 00

PHOTOMETRIC STATISTICS SCHEDULE
. Nara ax [ -
o e L goere | ware e R R
i |Peameron | I 2earc o oo
3 SOEWALK SITTING e30FC 3207C 112FC 0zr2 0,085

order)

o
'ALL PARKING LOT POLE LIGHTS ARE 10 B MOLNTED WiTH A BUXE3 oMLY
BRACKET AND ALL LGHTS ARE 10 OE FULLY SHIELDES AND PORTED.
SRECTLY DOWNWARD
THE QUASAR 60 SHOEROR FLOGOUGHT
e
 Vhage avatati: 1000, 130 n SOTW

P5642-31/30K

THESE ACTIONS N

ok

D AND THE VILLAGE G GXFORD DEEUS
Seav,

TYPICAL WALL SCONCE & LENS
RS0y SeaEnTs. o rocroRe &

o L

W

am g

WASH

ED AUT
SUILOING AREA = 4,009 gf

PROP HiGH.gpg,

KLYACULH BOOY LIGATS ARE TO BE TURNSD OFF. BY A TWE CLOCK.
WHEN THE FACLITY 1S CLOSED FOR BUSNESS.

0 A3 A1 AT AT AT A1 AT AD A g

BT <O

uuuu»;ﬁ;tu:’
2R

site P sup. 129207

SITE PLwn SR 1209 7027

siTe P s, o128 7029

EXIST. STREET LIGHT o

%
-
-
iz £
EER R
212
2 [ 8-
=
2% |63
25 Z3
H st
sw | Zs
TS
8 | z¢
8z | 48
5 1,48
50 [k
3 & S ©
2o O aPC)
—
o
e e e o e o =
ESASET oo
e ©HO 202218

Rows, Wm0 10320

AUCHILECIURAL PLANNENS INCORRORATED

{1 SITE PHOTOMETRIC FLAN
G/

PLAN

AS102




IssuEs ron | oare

casTeoncear i
L 10 REWOVE DEAD OR 1 - SpLTFACED Cuy STE b su [ea 20203
A e ! COLOR & TexTuRe TO CAST CONG €4
VATOH BULDAG — SiTE P sun. [+29 7077
AL s LeveL Wi LULCH 2 . AWAY FRO
FisvED GRADE. TR G BT uma@woc SITE P sus. o2 o2
Fomu saycen

77 SHREODED HAROWOOD BARK .

RouT CoRE souD
s

umsgiroc,
35

5 CONTIMIOUS ke

VATCR BUKDING.
Ak vocrue.

sazgaar

5o

GRouT cone seun

ST T
onse owTer y

pragvtr=traty

AEW I coNe A O
& OF COMPACTED anD.

P

contemmo wepars v 5
concner ronasronm i

2 sar conT

ooy v e 823
e ps Bgs
e sy wsTaELow o caouso SEEH
o 00 STARES NG AT T 1 woe wnon SEFH
i /3"\ ENCLOSURE WALL SECTION 381
70 SUBGRAE PRICR 2\ e =it
RS TYP FLAG POLE DETAIL ST B2ty
Fora sascen mins . Jugnrons ey o 33
4 CONTINUOUS R - " ArOSE) NETAL SIGN PER T & =g
SPECITEDPLNTING MEX wh 0 - MMUTED, @zi;
ey § Pe Py OE
REMOYE AR POCKETS e 7 DEEP ANDLEAY 5 S5
S s e e < o ¥ senrose o E
SoNaRs aua S & 3 FAENED o wane zi¢
ety oy Lo OavE v s 3z
= e tH
1 = 850 x scHan 00 STELPOSTS
=l i, ) . o e
s niis + LEEVE: \CE WL TOSTER TUBING
e as o 5Tl _ o 4 St BRACE WALDES TO STEEL TURNG )
B e mou Pl E
gt T aace 5 FTGBELOW
il s coneasorr runviEn 82008
ANO NT DR 1 50LT L Gl
it | e 2]
) b
anvze souwe £ w0059 @ 28007
4 Schon roar i COMERETE ComX ChwtnT
eoE o s
H oGt AT 0 5 1 e aptd
14 T, CORRUGATED WL 1 oA,
wonxeroeer asmosenco U\ " mssmermp
Coneroom [ s oavere bed ST o 3
al ¥ ? X T g HELDES T
T A O REMAN NATURAL iy
s, e o CONGRETE SLAs.
ATt "3\ VACUUM BOOM DETAIL (2 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE GATE DETAIL
o CEEs
o crgasen T2 1 &5 - &
ittty : [
O BLACK PLASTEG HOSE z
. 1164 G0 T
RS 1 X1 X9 LN VP STER EXL GSURE TOBE HADE OF &
@TaARs i CONGRETE Fo0TNG SIS ACED UASENRY, EXCLOSLAE 70
AR e st A7 R RN & Boxisan ATt oNBAS
Sy SR rian Ssrc
RaGE T ALow FORSETTLENENT e
CREATE SaUcER AROUND TREE AR Lo L PovE Fager P Py P
no A . [ sy o s 2
CUT AND REMOVE TGR + OF "’" PO (BREET ASiGZ) BOLLARE o =
SR EROuAB ‘SEE e i) 2 o
ats nco vt s 2
e i (2 rve souamp oA 7 ¢ |8
SeARPY AT BOTIOM V.6 o ns ) 2 3Z | 6
SR T AMAGE AN RQOTS ORDESTRGY ROGT BAL WHEN INSTALLIG TR STARE n rour o 2o 3% | z
B ORBsa Y TR AT o : : 2|0«
3. RENGVE TREE RINGS AND STAKES TWO YEARS AFTER NSTALLATION, . . SARING LOT WIGHT POLE. PARKING LOT LIGHT POLE F o~
4 PROVIDE DRANAGE FGR PANTNS AT P WAEANEABLE SOL- . LOnT A bE W LT TR o of 22 | o5
5. DL TREES MG3T B TAGGED AND APABVES Y CORSLLTANT WITHIN 13 AYS AFER o y LR fa | 23
TENGER GLOSG. oxse oo axst oz a0 Emcoreee o 39 0| 2%
GBS B o Neron LTS v N oA TG Bt utenc oueen 9 it
(713} DECIDUOUS PLANTING DETAIL PorErG. PoLE MG LSO ENCLOBURE TO MAT G o8 i 3 g g s
NS Craveen . cgoes crae s AL £20es w @_ 8z [ g
SO0 AL ; 3 |4
v SICES ABCVE GRAUND. ‘SICES ABOVE GROUND. K E G0
& o
-PAVEMEN b - soW [rm
e ssmcusn. = 0
L o H s e Lo s €3 i85
. s e H 3
: |4 ) 8 k]
H . LRI Err
N EE
2 (63 ARRAY 45 BARVEA. ® " Ros
GarER L ExceS 1 Y 5 e
[ ssconr ¥ o N
SI0ES aavs aroun @ arouReacerc . & =
. T o R % ssnoren
[ ramenr ] ) i ks e s emvenr. Ta
5 s o K o R e oo zuzz1e
& = =) h a R TO CIL DWGS. = -- 4 NGTE; REFER T0 CMVIL DWGS vy
E INFORVATION Ty [FERWRING mFCRuATION - 2 S ARCHITECTURAL
o on room ) i i 7 LANDSCAPE
oo s cont DETAILS

{12\ TYP KIOSK ISLAND FOUNDATION DETAIL {2\ PARKING LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION SECTION {7\ PARKING LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION SECTION {4\ VACUUM ENCLOSURE PLAN DETAIL {1 DUMPSTER ENGLOSURE PLAN DETAIL
AT vy Ny A AT Ny AS451




- smron | ot
WALL LEGEND
TOILET ACCESSORIES SCHEDULE prenre s 2om)
[E———
[T E Ty T (Y T ey RTINS seonons v vores ron s o sun.[oa 077
16 0 s T VERTAL GRS T fpogmen[E2 47 SRRV [veATEATY P pery . Py
At v s b A o eain. i T e o
R il i b T RIS secnovs monoTESFOR St sum, [mas oy
SDEATane g TR
wooo mocr oy 0 nooe 045 i o8 T v =
Trereass ! s 2 e xrenon
STRLCTUAAL DTARE TR REFER 0 ELEVATIANS. SECTIONS AND NOTES FOR
ATACH TO B0, o was to ¢ roner 28Rk |RsTacieD av o.c Fhsies
RGErRE saove 2avcr e FoiorEs semegeaon
i rero Frs 2 a0 oe aTes orven iows oseuscn_|oonmen|oaomsemoen s, [T | e
] » 9 BENEADER [SOAP DISPENSER WAL [GWhER FRsSHED 1 FINSMES
— [ooae e R Tl e s
. z [—
CELNG a8 SCHED. cEING AS SCreD. p< . Jror useo ETIITTE TR O ELevAnehs,
150 wresnos . T
svancaun s ov— S e
@€ 0CuAx e, RROR WALL LOWNTED 9088k [ omove Eaun. P ey prew—
Sacna e, X SPAENG TV CEEZATT REFER "0 LEVATINS. SECTIONS AN NOTES FOR S
ot useo e o o S e
OSTRE RER AT o o s aom sces 47T 01 s Pt
Prodtye s oA ST - Pun ghror omearaon e——— oA oS CE sgmncsnonsmmov g R S
ALt et o . Restaooutoons | s RrER I ELEATOR S Ao noTES oY e
btk s evmccs Thes FEE .
[e—— sarsses pror useo Hranie
[Enr—— . By
e T~ v oseo GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES R
BASE AS SCHED: SE R SIGNAGE [Wrize TExT o
ase o o sorrow e a0 SR Lton | [comswx pasTeoow Z T 5L E DRANINGS ETESSARY UENSIONS AAE GvEn
22T BT uuzwcun& 70 BE VERIFIED N THE Fnem FOR EXISTING
e e L B o veoions g
oa0/0E e PYiooR 1 R rccessones e AoTeCT 22
P o soan oo e G H
—‘JrL—mwumwm SRRt mnau; R eLoaBos tao S0E 2 SaLALENT PROOUTS Y B8 SUBSTTTED, 2 AL VORK PAVIOED 10 ISTALLED BY THE CONTIAGTORS St H
PENooB On LTSk o7 5805 7080 RooF sosT O SLoaaT s @ 00, e 5 CONTAMCTEn 10 PROVIOE TREATED BLOBKMG AKD ANGHORS AS REGLIRED FORPA0PER N T ATEST ST ons o s STATE Lo eSO
e ETu08 e 0 8 Fo oEcx N e Sios @ n B u 3 TR AL PSS NSRRI O AL TOLET e ShEe ARVt g3
PN N T AL WAL TGS & AL EXPSED Mot a0 S ARES 1008 PAGTECTED PER 4081 OFIG AT .0 233
£ DALES Wi SERIEE ShS, UANALS A0 wATER ELOSE T 10 VS A B PAT 5 AL DTERION DMENSIONS AR T0 FMISH FAGE OF GYP, 30, (VXA 23
WA 3 P P i 21035 SESSNOTED St R o3
Pt e I N
. -
/73 PARTITION TYPES PROTECTED RABGORDANEE Wi Cr- SPee oS FEH
o)} o 23z
&/ & ALLINTERIOR FINSHES SHALL BE N ACCORDANGE WITH e 2615 CHE
A Gan Bun e G308, SECIONS 3% M EH
AALTOR SHALL VERIEY A% CODROIATE THE LoCATI Fi
EEUATIONS A CONP RO IORS O AL VEHANCAL PLONIIND s
e T T A et
STOIRG SE BRECTED 10 e a8 Tk ARCTES
1 PLUVSING, MECHANCAL AND ELEETRIGAL SONTRASTOS AL
0 b O
& st reatis
e
e e s
v 2o v I P o o PP s or I x| s P
ScortnaiL
o EPU' o
E sy B
froy
( 522 Bounoanon suavs avo can
PN SrAS FORAL SoEER
, D CORLATOA P GETIS
4 T 1 5 5y
ER 1 EH 3 o 7
bl WASH TUNNEL
a4 e | . e e 4 €D
y o | | | |
ki ™ wenasce | o oies eeecavta2h o r
R [ i
sr 2 o
rose s g ]

3|
H 7 8!
f B orrice & .
! g B 4
1 Uty s = B 3
§ e ene B
rome 5
oo
i
T i f
ek rorst, ol . wererees i
e oaneis AR To i e fa v
LTS o, ‘
re o o o -
e s prreey s
e
e
N o o el
£\ FLOOR PLAN =

G mee

PROPOSED CAR WASH BUILDING FOR:
CLEAN HUB CAR WASH

e

Fs

153 §. WASHINGTON STREET

OXFORD, Ml 48371

SRR
aas

=t
s

o

aswoTED

BT

oz

FLO0R PLEN

A101




ssuearon | oare
EXTERIOR MATERIAL SCHEDULE &= RENY I
s7e P sua [oe 7022
s
Ye (Y2 ﬁ,;\/:uuﬂ Lt e pw sus. 200707
&2 A e S7E P sua. [ov 203020
SR Gy
sucTuRe BEYORD
i:_ifuf:ms{u% soormes
o R VARG ooh, aanx
; B o e raome e
LSRR P Pl
i fre i
W e aums s Lowe [ R
‘ = iy
@ TS
B v reveeneson e ousss
B we
| —- 25
; i - : - T Do sevvace eoce gg;§
’ : ; BRL et et
i 1 : : LINE OF FOUNCATION BELOW. ! ! ! e 2, % it
! | ! ! I i i o 27 51
B 1 J i o su BE}
e C C BREER mils
(yronmneanon FH
=1 H
YN LUMNATED SIGN YN CEY2) ) 5 :
5 ) Somrorststrince (AR, oA A"
£ ~UNDER SEPARATE PERWIT ¥ Wo e i

SIGN SHOWN FOR REFERENCE

sons Y oTvERS

?

—]

7

SN s0x oW FOR

rence
NOER SEPARATE PERMT

i

E Sions aY overs
15

| |

=0

\- custou caeen

STRUCTURE BEYOND

o
RE)

PR

CuSTOM GREEN

o

20 e,

L
_ T

T
| i
1 [
Lo [

Leormind

04 U oF Founofion setow

2\ WEST ELEVATION

KLuMhaTeD sion sox
SHOWN FOR REFERENCE

s
7.

[
SULDING SIGNAGE $OMN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.
4GNS WILL BE APPROVED UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT.

ALAN SCOTT HALL

i

153 S. WASHINGTON STREET

PROPOSED CAR WASH BUILDING FOR:
OXFORD, MI 48371

CLEAN HUB CAR WASH

ToRTE

TocRTon

—

Ve LINE OF FOUNOATION BELOW

J

/1) SOUTH ELEVATION

G e

KEY PLAN

£
oo 202248

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A301




o0

ANNIVERSARY
1962:2022

S| éw’l'gl/’

January 4, 2023

Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager
Village of Oxford

22 West Burdick Street

Oxford, M| 48371

RE: 1583 S. Washington Street
Second Engineering Plan Review

Dear Mr. Madore:

Atyour request, ROWE Professional Services Company has completed a second site plan review
for the address listed above. The plans were prepared by Architectural Planners, Inc., and
consists of six conceptual plan sheets (engineering and architectural) that are dated December
9, 2022. None of the plan sheets were sealed by a registered design professional.

The applicant is proposing to construct a 4,000 square foot single bay automatic car wash, and
to install a parking area with 14 self-serve vacuum stations loading zone, and four regular parking
spaces. The applicant is now proposing to use the southerly part of the property and splitting the
northerly portion off for some other future use. Also, the parking lot/self-serve parking area has
been reconfigured and downsized since the first submittal.

Comments that have been addressed from ROWE's previous review (letter dated September 28,

2022) have been removed from this letter. Additional comments related to a previous comment
are shown in jtalic font and new comments are shown in standard font.

GENERAL COMMENTS

The site plan submitted has been designed at the conceptual level for review and comment. Once
the applicant has received input of this plan, a more detailed engineered site plan must be
prepared and submitted for further review. Of particular concern is the following:

1. Little information has been provided regarding the proposed water, sanitary sewer, or
storm sewer connections.

2. The storm sewer design will have to demonstrate the ability to retain the runoff from a ten-
year storm, sealed by a registered professional engineer.

3. ltappears that a lot split needs to be implemented as a part of this project, and that cross-
access easements, either existing or proposed, need to be considered.

| Lapeer, MI: 128 N. Saginaw Street, 48446 | Phone: (810) 664-9411 |

CGivil Engineering || Surveying | Landscape Architecture | Aerial Imagery/Mapping | Planning

Flint, MI (HQ) | Lapeer, MI | Farmington Hills, M | Kentwood, Ml | Mt. Pleasant, MI | Grayling, Ml | Myrtle Beach, SC | www.rowepsc.com




Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager — Village of Oxford
January 4, 2023
Page 2

As a result, our comments below are general in nature, reflective of the design details as they
currently exist.

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY (Submitted Previously)

1. An existing gravel cross access driveway is shown running through the rear, connecting
the properties to the north and south. Also, on the conceptual site plan submitted, there
is a reference to an existing easement where this cross-access driveway meets the north
property line. However, there is no reference to an easement on the survey. Given the
long-term nature of this gravel driveway, it would seem highly possible that there is an
easement that bisects the property for the benefit of others. The applicant is asked to
verify the existence of the easement. ROWE requests that any easement language that
exists be submitted with the next plan revisions for our review, to verify what rights or
obligations exist from the easement. If there are no access easements on the property,
that should be documented as well. The survey that was referenced in the first plan review
was not included in the revised plan set. It is noted that the new design does not provide
any opportunity for cross-access in the area of the existing gravel road that provides
access to and from the existing sites to the north and south. Our expressed concermns
about the need for additional information regarding existing easements was not
addressed.

2. Similar to the comment above, an existing easement is shown on the site plan along the
south property line, but it is not shown on the survey. The existing easement document
needs to be submitted for our review, to verify what rights and obligations that it provides.
This item was not addressed. The new traffic configuration that would encourage parked
vehicles to back out on to the adjacent easement partly on the neighbor's property makes
the submittal of this information vital.

SHEET AS101:

As part of the review, the applicant will need to lay out proposed easements on the property. The
shared driveway at the entrance will require an easement along the front (assuming a lot split is
proposed). Also, once the existing easement conditions in the rear of the property are known, an
additional easement may be required in that area. This item has not been addressed.

ROWE's plan review is for conformance with the Village’'s submittal requirements and standard
engineering practices for the Village’s use in its determination of whether to approve the plans.
The developer and designer shall be responsible for the accuracy and validity of the information
presented on the plan. Regulatory and other governmental agencies with jurisdiction may have
additional comments or requirements. Further review of the proposed design will be necessary
as the applicant addresses the comments noted.



Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager — Village of Oxford
January 4, 2023
Page 3

The developer and designer remain responsible for the design, construction, and any resulting
impacts of the project.

If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact me directly at (248) 318-1492.

Sincerely,
ROWE Professional Services Company

Digitally signed by Paul T. O'Meara
DN:C=US, E=pomeara@rowepsc.com,

Pau | T O'M ea ra O=ROWE, OU=Design Services,

CN=Paul T. O'Meara
Date: 2023.01.04 11:00:37-05'00"

Paul T. O’'Meara, PE
Project Manager

CC: Mario Ortega — McKenna

R:\Projects\18L0126\Docs\Plan Reviews\153 S Washington\Site Plan Review 2\Washington S 153 site plan review TWO.docx



@ OXFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT

96 N. Washington St. ¢ Oxford, Michigan, 48371
Ph. (248) 969-9483 e Fax. (248) 969-9489

December 19, 2022

Re: Revised - Plan review
Site Plan — Proposed Car Wash
Clean Hub Car Wash
153 S Washington
OXFORD, MI 48371

The Oxford Fire Department has received and reviewed the plans that have been submitted for the
above address. The plans are Approved with the following comments.

e The Address Shall be legible and placed in a position that is visible from the street.
¢ A Knox Box will be required to be mounted to right or left side of the main entrance to the
building

Please forward further questions to Fire Marshal Frantz

BJ Frantz

Fire Marshal
Office:248 969-9483
Cell: 248 916-8600

3 %éﬁt

www.oxfordfiredept.com



TO:

PLAN = DESIGN = BUILD

December 9th, 2022
Village of Oxford
Planning Department
22 W. Burdick Street
Oxford, M1 48371

RE: Request for Approved Site Plan modifications

After discussions with Oxford Village and it’s Consultants we are requesting a site plan re-review for our previously
approved CleanHub Carwash Development.

The modifications to the previously approved plan include:

1)

4)

A parcel split, which entails splitting the existing 1.56 acre site into two (2) separate lots with the carwash
portion being the southernmost parcel at .976 acres total development area. The remaining northernmost
portion (.585 acres) will be split and will not be developed or reviewed under this review / approval application.
The car wash site plan is now positioned on the southerly portion of the existing site, whereas the original
approval it was positioned on the northerly portion.

The modified site plan also simplifies and improved the customer transaction experience by introducing an
integrated point of sale arrangement rather than a separate kiosk structure. This arrangement simplifies the
employee to customer contact point while also improving the traffic flow.

The new plan also reduces the vacuum spaces from 20 to 14 total. This new vacuum arrangement is simplified
into a single row of spaces rather than two separate rows making better use of the site.

Thank you,

Keith Lutz

Architectural Planners Incorporated (API)
248-674-1340

keith@api-mi.com

5101 Williams Lake Road, Waterford, Michigan 48329
Office 248.674.1340 Fax 248.461.6461

WWW.api-mi.com

Page 1 of 1



